Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 9:50 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; 'assignments’; SUR

Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat; Kenneth Lim; Derrick Quok

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10016881/JT || OI-SMJ2713G (RED) TP- SLJ7939B || Est: $0.00 ||
Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd

Attachments: C10016881.zip

Hi Team,

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SLI7939B
Our officer in-charge is Jason.

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A

#03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047

Mobile : (65) 9740 0999 Jacqueline
Tel  : (65) 6481 9517

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.
Thank you.
Best regards,

Maybie Chua
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Accord Auto(Claims) <claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 12 August 2022 4:19 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <jason.tea@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Accord Auto Services <gilbert.ng@mycarworkshop.com.sg>
Subject: Re: PRI Request on 11.08.2022 | | Our ref: C10016881/IT || Accident Involving: SLJ7939B & SMJ2713G DOA
11.08.22

Dear Salizawati,

We would like to appoint LKK.

Thank you.



Kind regards,

Jacqueline

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A
#03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047

Mobile : (65) 9740 0999
Tel  : (65) 6481 9517
Fax : (65) 6481 9516

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view, disseminate, use or
copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Accord Auto(Claims) <claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 5:58 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Accord Auto Services <gilbert.ng@mycarworkshop.com.sg>
Subject: Accident Involving: SLJ7939B & SMJ2713G DOA 11.08.22

Dear Office In-Charge,
Your Insured: SMJ2713G
Please assist arrange your surveyor conduct PRS, vehicle NOT-IN workshop.

Kindly provide us with a 10 surveyor name list except M/S FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Jacqueline

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A
#03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047

Mobile : (65) 9740 0999
Tel  : (65) 6481 9517
Fax : (65) 6481 9516

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view, disseminate, use
or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your system. Thank you.



